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\""  susmcT : DD/S Representative on the Efficlency Task Force

1, WWMMMWMMMMWSW
25X1A9a  of the Bficiency Task Force during the next few weeks and that due to
filnese DIY/S will not have an appointed member present.

25X1A9a 2. I consideration of Il health, I do not wish to make any changes
assignments, st least w4l he {5 well enough for me to tafk with at some Iengfh,
25X1A%a normglly would be the Toglcal one to replace John temporarily; however,

e 16 Joaving the Agency on 1 Sepember. 1 know that Emmett and Larry Houston have

been siténding your mestings and Bmmatt certainly is close enough to the situation to
be the DD/S Representstive. Nevertlicless, 1 do not wish to have him assume this re-

sponsidility for two principel ressons: (d) since he is without a Deputy he is already
spread thin enough; and(b)!dﬁnmﬁshtohavahlmwsmaﬁyaﬁmalmsmﬂ-
Bilitles st this time which would detract from his intensive efforts to finalize approval
of the Tesk Force in these Regulations and Procedures; however, as I indicated in our
discussions of this matter some time ago, tiess are not the responsidility of the EM =
etency Task Force and should continue to be handled through command channels.
25X1A%9a Thewefore, 1 have asked I represent DO/S pending NS reum

or soms other more permanent arrangement, 25X1A9%a
‘ /s/
L. K, White

cc: “Mr . Echols
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